
KASSON CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING AGENDA  
Wednesday, October 25, 2017  

 
PLEDGE OF ALLIEGANCE 
 
6:00 A. COUNCIL  
  

1. Approve agenda - Make additions, deletions or corrections at this time. 
2. Consent Agenda - All matters listed under Item 2, Consent Agenda, are considered to be routine and non-

controversial by the City Council and will be enacted with one motion.  There will not be separate discussion of these 
items unless a Council Member so requests, in which case the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will 

be considered separately.   
 

a. October 11, 2017 Regular Meeting Minutes  
 

b. Claims processed after the October 11, 2017 regular meeting, as audited for payment 
 

c. Acknowledge Committee Minutes: 
1. Library Board Meeting  - July 2017 
2. Library Board Meeting  - August 2017 
3. Library Board Meeting – September 2017 

 
d. Acknowledge Step Increase: 

1. Nancy Hackenmiller  Library Assistant inc to Grade 3 Step 3 $16.35  eff. 9/16/17 
 
 e.  Pay Request #10 DN Tanks  $32,728.02 WWTP Upgrade 
 
B. VISITORS TO THE COUNCIL 
   

 C. PUBLIC FORUM 
· May not be used to continue discussion on an agenda item that already had been held as a public hearing. 
· This section is limited to 15 minutes and each speaker is limited to 4 minutes. 
· Speakers not heard will be first to present at the next Council meeting. 
· Speakers will only be recognized once. 
· Matters under negotiation, litigation or related to personnel will not be discussed. 
· Questions posed by a speaker will generally be responded to in writing. 
· Speakers will be required to state their name and their address for the record. 

    
 D. PUBLIC HEARING  
 

E. COMMITTEE REPORT 
   

 F. OLD BUSINESS 
 1.  Old Stone Water Agreement 
 2.  Fee Schedule 
 3.  Golf Cart Ordinance 
 4.  Budget Discussion 
 5.  Contracts 

 
 G. NEW BUSINESS 
 



 H. MAYOR’S REPORT 
   
I. ADMINISTRATORS REPORT 
 1.  Announcement 
 

 J. ENGINEER’S REPORT 
1.  16th Street N.E. Improvements – Grant Application for Local Road Improvement Program.   

a.  Resolution Authorizing Submittal 

b.  MnDOT Local Road Improvement Program Solicitation Guide 

 
K. PERSONNEL 
  

 L. ATTORNEY   
1.  Employee Evaluations  
2.  Closed Session – Attorney/Client Privilege 
 

 M. CORRESPONDENCE  
 1.  Department Head Meeting Notes 
 2.  3rd Qtr Income Statements 
 3.  Cash and Investment Summaries 
 4.  Natural Gas Pipeline 
 
N. ADJOURN  



Please go to www.cityofkasson.com for full video 
 

KASSON CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
October 11, 2017 

 
Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, a regular City Council meeting was held at City Hall on the 
11th day of October, 2017 at 6:00 P.M. 
 
THE FOLLOWING MEMBERS WERE PRESENT: Borgstrom, Buck, Eggler and McKern  
 
THE FOLLOWING MEMBERS WERE ABSENT:  Zelinske 
 
THE FOLLOWING WERE ALSO PRESENT:  City Administrator Theresa Coleman, City Attorney Melanie 
Leth, City Clerk Linda Rappe, City Engineer Brandon Theobald, Chris Korpel, Finance Director Nancy 
Zaworski, Everett Paulson, Don Westphal, Linda Jerviss, Gerry and Virginia Giese  
   
Mayor McKern called the meeting to order at 6:00PM 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLIGIENCE 
COUNCIL  
Approve agenda  

Add: A.2.q: Temp On Sale Liquor License for Am Legion 
Add: B.2 Don Marti – sidewalk question 
Add:  J.2 16th St NE Paving Discussion MnDOT funds 
Councilperson Borgstrom asked to pull out L on the consent agenda and move to L.2  
Councilperson Borgstrom would like to remove F.1 Water Tower Agreement to next meeting 
 

Motion to approve amended agenda made by Councilperson Borgstrom, second by Councilperson 
Buck with all voting Aye 

 
CONSENT AGENDA   

 
September 27, 2017 Regular Meeting Minutes  

 
Claims processed after the September 27, 2017 regular meeting, as audited for payment in the 
amount of $250,180.13 

 
Pay Request #1  Legends Concrete $38,994.65 

 
Resolution Certifying Delinquent Fire Calls to the County Auditor 

Resolution #10.1-17 
Resolution certifying Delinquent Claims to the County Auditor 

(on file) 
 

Resolution Entering into a Limited Use Permit with MnDOT for a Snowmobile Trail – Nighttime, Two 
way Use 

Resolution 10.2-17 
Resolution Entering into a Limited Use Permit with MnDOT for a Snowmobile Trail – Nighttime, 

Two way Use 

http://www.cityofkasson.com/


City Council Meeting Minutes October 11, 2017 

2 

 

(on file) 
 
Resolution Entering into a Limited Use Permit with MnDOT for a Municipal Identification Entrance 
Sign 

Resolution #10.3-17 
Resolution Entering into a Limited Use Permit with MnDOT for a Municipal Identification Entrance 

Sign 
(on file) 

 
Resolution Entering into a Limited Use Permit with MnDOT for a non-Motorized Recreational Trail 

Resolution #10.4-17 
Resolution Entering into a Limited Use Permit with MnDOT for a non-Motorized Recreational Trail 

(on file) 
 
Resolution Entering in a Limited Use Permit with MnDOT for a Park and Ride Facility 

Resolution #10.5-17 
Resolution Entering in a Limited Use Permit with MnDOT for a Park and Ride Facility 

(on file) 
 
Joint Resolution of Mantorville Township and the City of Kasson, MN  #7.7-17 Amended 

Resolution #7.7-17 Amended 
Joint Resolution of Mantorville Township and the City of Kasson, MN  #7.7-17 Amended 

(on file) 
 
Joint Resolution of Mantorville Township and the City of Kasson, MN  #9.3-17 Amended 

Resolution #9.3-17 Amended 
Joint Resolution of Mantorville Township and the City of Kasson, MN  #9.3-17 Amended 

(on file) 
 
Resolution Waiving Noise Ordinance for American Legion on October 20, 2017 

Resolution #10.6-17 
Resolution Waiving Section 95.22 of the Noise Ordinance on October 20, 2017 for A Special Event 

at the Kasson American Legion 
(on file) 

 
Acknowledge Committee Minutes: 

Planning Commission – August 14, 2017 
Park Board – Sept (Draft) 
EDA – June 6, 2017 
EDA – August 1, 2017 
EDA – September 5, 2017 
EDA – September 19, 2017 
 

Conferences: 
 Josh Hanson  Impact & Influences Mgmt Course Oct 30-31 St. Paul $250 
 Josh Hanson Meins & Morals Mgmt Course   Nov 8-9 St. Paul $250 



City Council Meeting Minutes October 11, 2017 

3 

 

 
Pay Request #5    SL Contracting 2017 Str. Assessment Project  $522, 678.31 
Pay Request #1 Swenke/Ims   So. Mant Ave Project  $143, 608.18 
 
Temporary On-Sale Liquor License for Kasson American Legion 
 
Motion to approve consent agenda made by Councilperson Eggler, second by Councilperson 
Borgstrom with all voting Aye. 

 
VISITORS TO THE COUNCIL 
COMPAS - Chris Korpel from COMPAS, stated that he is here to ask for the approval of the 
resolution.   Motion to Approve the Resolution Authorizing the Execution of a Wholesale Power 
Agreement made by Councilperson Eggler, second by Councilperson Buck with all voting Aye. 

Resolution #10.7-17 
Resolution Authorizing the Execution of a Wholesale Power Agreement 

(on file) 
 
Don Marti – Don Marti was not present as was expected.  City Administrator Coleman stated that 
Mr. Marti had asked about putting sidewalk only on the 13th Ave NW side of a lot on the corner of 
13th Ave NW and 5th St NW.  Clerk Rappe stated that Mr. Marti was asking for financial help putting 
in the ped ramp on that corner.  The Council asked that Mr. Marti come to the next planning 
commission meeting.  
 
PUBLIC FORUM 
Linda Jerviss – Ms. Jerviss stated that since the water tower discussion is being held until the next 
meeting and since her reading is quite lengthy she may send the comments to the Council ahead of 
time. 
Gerry Giese – 806 Westfield Court NW – Mr. Giese stated that you have people who are proactive 
working with you and he doesn’t understand why you want to end that.  He is here as president of 
KARE to support the continuation of the water tower agreement.   
   
PUBLIC HEARING  
COMMITTEE REPORT 
OLD BUSINESS 
Reinspection Fee – Councilperson Buck asked that this be put on the agenda.  Councilperson Buck 
questioned how the re-inspection fee works and process for paying this.  Administrator Coleman 
stated that the contractor knows when the inspector comes out if it does not pass and that they 
need a re-inspection.  Councilperson Buck asked how and if there is another way for the contractor 
to pay this re-inspection fee other than bringing a check to City Hall.  Councilperson Borgstrom 
suggested that the city bill for re-inspections.  Administrator Coleman stated that we have not had 
any problem with this so far.  Mayor McKern stated that this can be discussed when we do the 2018 
fee schedule.   
 
NEW BUSINESS 
8th Ave SE/250th St  



City Council Meeting Minutes October 11, 2017 

4 

 

Reclaim – City Administrator Coleman stated that the reclamation would be 8th Ave SE from the 
industrial business south to the end of the street.  Don Marti asked for the City to turn the road 
back to the township and the township will take it back but only if it is returned to gravel.  
Councilperson Buck stated that $4500 is cheapest to get out of this.  City Engineer Theobald stated 
that this is basically a glorified driveway for three properties and sees no issue with de-annexing and 
the City would no longer be snowplowing this either.   
Motion to Approve the Low Bidder for Reclaiming made by Councilperson Buck, second by 
Councilperson Eggler with all voting Aye. 

 
Vacation 
Marti – Administrator Coleman stated that this is a de-annexation and not a vacation for the south 
portion of 8th Ave SE/250th St on the north side of Highway 14.  City Attorney Leth stated that this 
resolution would be similar to annexing for the de-annexation.  Administrator Coleman stated that 
we will bring one back to a future meeting.  Councilperson Buck asked about road improvements to 
8th Ave SE.  Engineer Theobald stated that if there is more development to the east then the City 
would have to look at upgrading 8th Ave SE from Venture Metals to the North but everything to the 
south is not in the city limits.   
Leth – Administrator Coleman stated that this is a vacation of a portion on the north part of 8th Ave 
SE on the south side of Highway 14.  This would give half of the road to the funeral home and the 
other half would go to Cleary’s, and there would be an easement for Herbst Farms.  Engineer 
Theobald stated that this is 200 feet of a dead end road.  This would vacate from 7th St CT SE to the 
North.   
 
Ship Grant – Councilperson Borgstrom asked to have this removed from the consent agenda to 
know what it was.  Mayor McKern stated that this is a grant for a bike repair station on the bike 
path and this is part of the joint venture with Dodge County Public Health.   The city’s portion is 
$369 includes in kind time.  Motion to Approve made by Councilperson Eggler, second by 
Councilperson Borgstrom with all voting Aye. 
 
MAYOR’S REPORT 
Councilperson Buck stated that he went to a transportation funding update and people would like 
legislators to work harder to put money aside for road improvement instead of waiting for bonding 
bills.  Councilperson Buck thought that some of the ideas can be used on a smaller scale also.   
Mayor McKern went to the Tim Walz round table and the message for Walz to take back is if we are 
paying our share in federal taxes then we should get more back.  

  
ADMINISTRATORS REPORT 
ICSC Update – Administrator Coleman gave a report on the International Conference of Shopping 
Centers and followed up with Buxton, and the CEDA representative.  She made connections with 
businesses that would meet the needs of Kasson.  Buxton will help reach out to retailers that she 
made contact with.  Buxton will identify the come home and leave home businesses.  Buxton is 
coming to talk with local businesses in November.   
 
ENGINEER’S REPORT 
South Mantorville Ave Revised Schedule for Assessments – Engineer Theobald handed out a 
schedule for South Mantorville Ave.  The City is looking at special assessments for one property on 



City Council Meeting Minutes October 11, 2017 

5 

 

the west side of South Mantorville Ave and would like to know if the Council would like staff to 
renew the assessment process and bring it back to the council.   Engineer Theobald suggests that 
the Council still negotiate with the property owner.  Councilperson Borgstrom would like someone 
to physically get in touch with the property owner, the Mayor stated that he will do that.   

 
16th St NE – Engineer Theobald stated that the City has a mile and a half of gravel past the bridge.  
Theobald would like to know from the Council if they are interested in having Theobald see if there 
are MnDOT grants to have this road upgraded.  It will have a county road feel with no curb or 
gutter.  This is estimated to be approximately a million and a half dollars.  Theobald with work with 
the City’s Finance Director on matching funds.  This would be a 2019 project.  Councilperson Eggler 
stated that this is a busy road and he believes that this does need it.  Councilperson Borgstrom 
asked how much this would cost for the Engineer to put this together.  Theobald stated that it 
would be approximately $5000-$10,000.  Mayor McKern asked if we are committed if we apply, 
Theobald will find that out.  Theobald stated that this would help with the detour when they redo 
Highway 57 in 2022.  Motion to have the Engineer move forward with a MnDOT Application to 
pave 16th St NE made by Councilperson Eggler, second by Councilperson Buck.  Ayes: Buck, Eggler 
and McKern.  Abstain: Borgstrom 

 
PERSONNEL 

  
ATTORNEY   
Closed session for Attorney/Client Privilege - Mayor McKern closed the meeting at 6:57PM to 
discuss litigation strategy on special assessment challenges. 
Meeting reopened at 7:12PM – Outcome: The council gave direction to attorney as to how to 
proceed there is no action at this time. 
 
CORRESPONDENCE – Correspondence was reviewed 
 
ADJOURN 7:13 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
_____________________________    __________________________ 
Linda Rappe, City Clerk     Chris McKern, Mayor   
 



KASSON PUBLIC LIBRARY (KPL) BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING MINUTES 
Tuesday, July 11th, 2017, at 6:00pm in the Library 

 
 

Present:  T. Kamel, C. McKern, L. Schultz, J. Wright and A. Tiff, Director 
Absent:  L. Carlsen (arrived at 6:02pm) 
Visitors:  Pat Shaffer-Gottschalk 
 

Amendments to the Agenda:  None. Motion to proceed by Wright, 2nd by McKern. Motion carried. 
Minutes of June 13th, 2017, KPL Board Meeting:  Carlsen identified a discrepancy between the meeting start time and 
her arrival time; meeting start time to be changed to 5:00pm. The transfer of $2000 from 218 Books to 219 Audiovisual 
will go before the Kasson City Council. Motion to approve by McKern, 2nd Kamel. All ayes. 
Financial Reports/Payables:  Due to the 2016 reports accidently being distributed, review of June 2017 financial reports 
sent via email on July 12th to be postponed until the August meeting. 
Monthly Reports/Receivables:  Historically high numbers recorded for checkouts (over 7200), patrons (over 4000) and 
fun Friday attendance (926). Motion to approve by Kamel, 2nd by Schultz. All ayes.  
 

Director’s Report:   

 Shaffer-Gottschalk updated the board on the Summer Reading Program (SRP). Participation is at an all-time high. She 
will present statistics to the Kasson City Council once the program is completed. 

 The SRP Garden Club, featuring Carla Webster as the master gardener, has been teaching children, planting vegetables 
in the garden, and beautifying the KPL grounds. 

 The SRP Science Club has been experimenting and learning about STEM, including physics, chemistry, aerodynamics, 
sound, and urban planning. 

 Shaffer-Gottschalk and Tiff spread mulch around the KPL grounds. 

 The DCI featured a story about the KPL Crazy Quilt Club. Volunteering her time and talent without pay, Theresa 
Coleman has been instrumental in making this program a success.  

 Superior visited KPL 3 times regarding a sweating vent pipe over the north ceiling. According to the architectural specs, 
the pipe was to be insulated, and yet, was not. Tiff has resent the specs to Superior and is awaiting their response. The 
pipe needs to be replaced with insulated pipe and then repainted at Superior’s expense. 

 

Committee Reports:   

 McKern reported the City Council has scheduled a community meeting on July 25th from 6-7:30pm at the Kasson-
Mantorville High School Commons, and encouraged all citizens to attend. The Comprehensive Plan will gather ideas 
and opinions from residents for Kasson’s future growth and planning. If one cannot attend, 
http://cityofkasson.com/kassonupward2040 contains a photo contest, online survey, and online community map 
where citizens can voice suggestions, ideas, and opinions. 

 Friends of the Library and SELCO Board of Directors have no report. 
 

Old Business:  Training with Opportunity Services has been on hold due to the SRP. Tiff has 3 remaining appointments 
for blood evaluation due to the bite wound sustained on June 1st. 
 

New Business:   

 3 of 5 employees have appealed their job description during the course of the pay study. Job description is being 
rewritten and the employees’ pay grades are being re-evaluated. There is the potential of the 3 employees moving up 
on the pay grade. At this time, it is unknown how the changes will affect both pay grade and step.  

 All new laptops and chrome books have arrived and are charging. A checkout policy is currently being drafted. Of 
libraries that have computers available to patrons, most do not allow patrons to remove the computers from the 
premises. KPL intends to allow patrons to assume liability and take the computers home just like a book. Mark Redfern 
has graciously volunteered his time and talent to help prepare the computers for checkout. 

 

General Discussion:  The old library site is now occupied by a thrift store. 
 

Adjourn:  6:48 pm 
Submitted by:  Laurie Schultz, secretary 

http://cityofkasson.com/kassonupward2040


KASSON PUBLIC LIBRARY (KPL) BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING MINUTES 
Tuesday, August 8th, 2017, at 6:00pm in the Library 

 
 

Present:  L. Carlsen, T. Kamel, C. McKern, J. Wright and A. Tiff, Director 
Absent:  L. Schultz (arrived at 6:06pm) 
Visitors:  Pat Shaffer-Gottschalk, Beverly Jorgenson 
 

Amendments to the Agenda:  Add “9.4 Building Report” and “11.5 Fall/Winter Library Hours” and remove “11.3 
Summer Reading Program winners @ City Council Mtg”. Motion by McKern, 2nd by Carlsen. Motion carried. 
Minutes of June 13th, 2017, KPL Board Meeting:  Motion to approve by Wright, 2nd by Kamel. All ayes. 
Financial Reports/Payables:  Motion to approve by Kamel, 2nd by Wright. All ayes. 
Monthly Reports/Receivables:  Library continues to report impressive statistics. Motion to approve by Schultz, 2nd by 
Carlsen. All ayes.  
 

Director’s Report:   

 Shaffer-Gottschalk reviewed statistics for the Summer Reading Program (SRP). In addition to the Garden Club, Science 
Club, Lego Club, recycled art contest, 11 weekly Storytimes and 6 Fun Friday presentations (at no cost to the library), 
the SRP also awarded 7 weekly contest winners throughout the SRP. 650 youth participants, ages 1-11, recorded 
reading 1020 hours. The SRP is free to all participants. Shaffer-Gottschalk will present the statistics, as well as the 
summer’s top readers, to the Kasson City Council. Top readers will receive a t-shirt and gift card to Barnes and Noble 
at that time. 

 The remaining $6000 in grant money is to be spent by August 18th. 
 

Committee Reports:   

 City Council: McKern reported the City Council is gathering feedback for the Comprehensive Plan. 

 Friends of the Library: no report. 

 SELCO Board of Director’s Meeting: The new Executive Director Krista Ross visited KP on June 20th and held her first 
meeting on July 25th. The SELCO Board did not approve the proposed budget due to the expense of the newly created 
Communication Specialist position, which was originally only a temporary position. The SELCO Board questioned the 
necessity/value of the new position and will revisit the issue during the October meeting. Ross would like to see public 
school libraries, as well as other specialty libraries (like Historical Society libraries) represented on the SELCO Board. 

 Building Report: Tiff is still working with Superior to resolve the sweating vent pipe issue. Superior will be insulating 
the entire vent pipe and replacing the faucet in the staff restroom. Date has not been set for the final year-end 
warranty inspection, after which, the warranty ends. Possible KPL 1st year anniversary celebration on August 29th. 

 

Old Business:  None. 
 

New Business:   

 Due to the increased library usage, the Dodge County Funding for 2018 will increase by $2100 to $61,396. 

 Tiff presented 3 possible budgets for 2018. All 3 budgets requested the addition of library staff hours to accommodate 
the increased library traffic. Board decided that Tiff should present plans A (requesting a part-time staff position be 
upgraded to full-time with benefits) and B (requesting the addition of another part-time staff position) to the City of 
Kasson finance director. McKern abstained from the vote. Motion to approve by Kamel, 2nd by Carlsen. All ayes. 

 Laptops and chrome books are ready for checkout. The checkout policy will be available for approval in September. 

 Tiff proposed that the library close on Friday, August 18th, to evaluate the SRP and plan for the fall/winter schedule. 
Motion by Kamel, 2nd by Schultz. All ayes. 

 After Labor Day, the KPL Saturday hours will be from 9-1. Library usage will be monitored and the hours re-evaluated 
in November. Motion by Schultz, 2nd by Kamel. All ayes. 

 

General Discussion:  The Crazy Quilt Club has completed a quilt and is deciding whether to raffle it. The Kasson Variety 
Store donated a new sewing machine to the Crazy Quilt Club in Sue Joachim’s honor, employee of Kasson Variety and 
retired member of the KPL Board of Trustees. 
 

Adjourn:  7:50 pm 
Submitted by:  Laurie Schultz, secretary 



KASSON PUBLIC LIBRARY (KPL) BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING MINUTES 
Tuesday, September 12th, 2017, at 6:00pm in the Library 

 
 

Present:  L. Carlsen, T. Kamel, C. McKern, J. Wright and A. Tiff, Director 
Absent:  L. Schultz (arrived at 6:05pm) 
Visitors:  none 
 

Amendments to the Agenda:  none 
Minutes of August 8th, 2017, KPL Board Meeting:  Motion to approve by McKern, 2nd by Wright. All ayes. 
Financial Reports/Payables:  Motion to approve by Wright, 2nd by McKern. All ayes. 
Monthly Reports/Receivables:  Motion to approve by Kamel, 2nd by Wright. All ayes.  
 

Director’s Report:   

 Grant money has been spent prior to the specified deadline of August 18th. Thank you notes are being sent. 

 Solar eclipse on August 19th was well attended by just over 400 individuals.  

 1st year anniversary of the new KPL building was celebrated on August 29th with cookies and a display of library 
statistics. 

 Minnesota Library Association (MLA) will be presenting in Rochester this year on October 5th-6th. Tiff will attend 
Thursday’s presentations with a different staff personnel attending Friday’s. 

 Building Report: Superior insulated the sweating pipe; however, the weather has not been conducive to testing its 
effectiveness. Superior replaced the faucet in the staff restroom. The men’s bathroom pipe is awaiting evaluation and 
possible replacement due to last year’s snow damage. Final one-year building inspection with Architect Leland Gray 
scheduled to occur on Friday, September 15th. 

 

Committee Reports:   

 City Council: McKern reported the City Council is working through the budgets. 

 Friends of the Library: no report. 

 SELCO Board of Director’s Meeting: no report. 
 

Old Business:   

 McKern has initiated debate regarding the state library fund sharing between Olmsted and Dodge counties.  

 Tiff submitted the 2018 Library Budget proposing one part-time position being upgraded to full-time with benefits to 
the Kasson City Council. 

 KPL workday on August 18th was successful. 
 

New Business: 

 New Saturday hours from 9-1 to begin in September. Tiff will track usage statistics. Hours to be re-evaluated in 
November. 

 McKern motioned to approve the Chromebook/HP Laptop Lending Agreement; 2nd by Schultz. Motion passed 
unanimously. The 20 Chromebooks and 20 HP laptops provided through the Otto Bremer Foundation grant are now 
available and ready for local checkout. 

 Bob Sixta and family donated $50 to be used for a memorial to Sue Joachim. Board agreed that Tiff may decide how to 
honor Sue. 

 

General Discussion:  none 
 

Adjourn:  6:30 pm 
Submitted by:  Laurie Schultz, secretary 





APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT
PROJECT: 

ARCHITECT:

KASSON, MN

APPLICATION NO.:
PERIOD TO :

PROJECT NOS.:

CONTRACT DATE :

10
30-SEP-17
16C39

18-NOV-16

TO OWNER: 

FROM CONTRACTOR: 

KASSON, MN

DN Tanks, Inc.

CONTRACT FOR: KASSON, MN

Distribution to:
OWNER
ARCHITECT
CONTRACTOR

PAGE OF1 PAGES

KASSON, MNKASSON, MN

PO BOX 670690
DALLAS, TX , 75267-0690  

INVOICE NO.16C3910

CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT

Contractor : DN Tanks, Inc.

By : Date :

State of :

Subscribed and sworn to before 

Notary Public:

me this

The undersigned Contractor certifies that to the best of the Contractor's knowledge,  
information and belief the work covered by this Application for Payment has been completed
in accordance with the Contract Documents, that all amounts have been paid by the 
Contractor for Work for which previous Certificates for payment were issued and payments 
received from the Owner, and that current payment shown herein is now due. 

My Commission expires:

ARCHITECT'S CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT 
In accordance with the Contract Documents, based on on-site observations and the data 
comprising the above application, the Architect certifies to the Owner that to the best of the 
Architect's knowledge, information and belief the Work has progressed as indicated, the 
quality of Work is in accordance with the Contract Documents, and the Contractor is entitled to
the payment of the AMOUNT CERTIFIED.

AMOUNT CERTIFIED............................................$
(Attach explanation If amount certified differs from the amount applied for. Initial figures on this 
Application and on the Continuation Sheet that are changed to conform to the amount 
certified.)

ARCHITECT :

By : Date :

This Certificate is not negotiable. The AMOUNT CERTIFIED is payable only to the Contractor 
named herein. Issuance, payment and acceptance of payment are without prejudice to any 
rights of the Owner or Contractor under this Contract.

 day of

County of : 

Application is made for payment, as shown below, in connection with the Contract. Continuation 
sheet is attached.

5. RETAINAGE:

 3,348,900.00
 87,610.00

 3,436,510.00
 3,303,137.55

 165,156.88

$
$

$
$

$

(Column I on G703)

Total retainage Column K of G703) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
6. TOTAL EARNED LESS RETAINAGE . . . . . . . . . . . 

7. LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES FOR PAYMENT
    (Line 6 from prior Certificate) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

9. BALANCE TO FINISH, INCLUDING RETAINAGE . .

 3,137,980.67

 3,105,252.65
 32,728.02

 298,529.33

$

$

$

(Line 4 less Line 5 Total )

8. CURRENT PAYMENT DUE . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $

(Line 3 less Line 6 )

1. ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
2. Net change by change orders . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
3. CONTRACT SUM TO DATE ( Line1 +/- 2 ) . . . . . . .
4. TOTAL COMPLETED & STORED TO DATE . . . . .

 0.00CURRENT TOTAL  0.00

 87,610.00Net Change by Change Orders

 0.00 87,610.00

DEDUCTIONSADDITIONS

Date Approved

APPROVED THIS MONTH

Change Order approved in 
previous months by Owner

Number

CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY

3



APPLICATION NUMBER : 10
09/30/2017
09/30/2017

APPLICATION DATE :
PERIOD TO :

CONTINUATION SHEET PAGE: 2
APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT, containing
Contractor's signed Certification is attached. 
In tabulation below, amounts are stated to the nearest cent.
Use Column I on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply.

INVOICE NO 
16C3910

DESCRIPTION OF WORK SCHEDULED
VALUE

THIS
PERIOD

FROM
 PREVIOUS

APPLICATION

WORK COMPLETED (F+G)
ITEM
NO.

MATERIAL
PRESENTLY

STORED
 

TOTAL 
COMPLETED 
AND STORED 

TO DATE

PER-%
( I / E )

BALANCE
TO FINISH RETAINAGE

A B C D E F G H I

ORIGINAL SOV SOV CHANGES

J K

THIS 
PERIOD

RETAINAGE

9000 Tank Site Work

9001

9002

9003

9004

9005

9006

9007

9008

9009

9010

9011

9012

9013

9014

9015

9016

9017

Mobilization- Demobilization 
and General Condition
Soil Erosion and 
Sedimentation Control
Clearing- Grubbing and 
Existing Fence Removal
Exist. Earthen Basin Demo.- 
Excavation and Enginee
Leveling Base Material

Roads- Track- Ramp- Work 
Areas and Crane Positions
Yard Piping- Valves- 
Structures and Asphalt 
Replac
Purchasing and Installing the 
MLSS pumps and assoc
Removal and replacement of 
the Owner-supplied Oxid
Backfill. Aggregate Driveway 
Replace. and Site Res
Chain Link Fencing

Electric for Building 40 (MLSS
Pumps)
Electric for Building 10

Instrumentation Building 40

Instrumentation Building 10

Remaining Instrumentation

DO Analyzers

 2,500.26

 2,645.64

 470.60

 15,441.20

 1,294.10

 1,058.80

 28,916.86

 4,675.00

 535.00

 3,444.71

 0.00

 253.75

 592.15

 9,300.00

 6,445.00

 166.95

 950.00

 0.00

 13,228.20

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 16,500.00

 0.00

 22,964.75

 14,972.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 50,005.00

 66,141.00

 9,412.00

 308,824.00

 25,882.00

 21,176.00

 578,337.00

 110,000.00

 10,700.00

 91,859.00

 14,972.00

 5,075.00

 11,843.00

 186,000.00

 128,900.00

 3,339.00

 19,000.00

 50,005.00

 52,912.80

 9,412.00

 308,824.00

 25,882.00

 21,176.00

 578,337.00

 93,500.00

 10,700.00

 68,894.25

 0.00

 3,298.75

 10,658.70

 167,400.00

 116,010.00

 3,339.00

 19,000.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 1,776.25

 1,184.30

 18,600.00

 12,890.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 100.00

 80.00

 100.00

 100.00

 100.00

 100.00

 100.00

 85.00

 100.00

 75.00

 .00

 100.00

 100.00

 100.00

 100.00

 100.00

 100.00

 50,005.00

 52,912.80

 9,412.00

 308,824.00

 25,882.00

 21,176.00

 578,337.00

 93,500.00

 10,700.00

 68,894.25

 0.00

 5,075.00

 11,843.00

 186,000.00

 128,900.00

 3,339.00

 19,000.00

 50,005.00

 66,141.00

 9,412.00

 308,824.00

 25,882.00

 21,176.00

 578,337.00

 110,000.00

 10,700.00

 91,859.00

 14,972.00

 5,075.00

 11,843.00

 186,000.00

 128,900.00

 3,339.00

 19,000.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 88.81

 59.22

 930.00

 644.50

 0.00

 0.00

 78,690.02 67,664.95 1,641,465.00  1,539,349.50  34,450.55  0.00  95.88 1,573,800.05 1,641,465.00  0.00  1,722.53Tank Site Work Total: 

PROJECT NO : 16C39

DN Tanks, Inc.



APPLICATION NUMBER : 10
09/30/2017
09/30/2017

APPLICATION DATE :
PERIOD TO :

CONTINUATION SHEET PAGE: 3
APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT, containing
Contractor's signed Certification is attached. 
In tabulation below, amounts are stated to the nearest cent.
Use Column I on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply.

INVOICE NO 
16C3910

DESCRIPTION OF WORK SCHEDULED
VALUE

THIS
PERIOD

FROM
 PREVIOUS

APPLICATION

WORK COMPLETED (F+G)
ITEM
NO.

MATERIAL
PRESENTLY

STORED
 

TOTAL 
COMPLETED 
AND STORED 

TO DATE

PER-%
( I / E )

BALANCE
TO FINISH RETAINAGE

A B C D E F G H I

ORIGINAL SOV SOV CHANGES

J K

THIS 
PERIOD

RETAINAGE

9050

9100

4.5 MG Prestressed Open 
Top Tank

Change Order #1

9051

9052

9053

9054

9055

9056

9057

9058

9059

9060

9061

9062

9063

9101

Engineering Design 
Drawings- Calculation- and 
Insu
Form- Reinforce- and Pour 
Floor
Casting Wall Panels

Erect Wall Panels

Form and Pour Wall Slots

Form Reinforce and Pour 
Wall Cap
Core Wall Shotcrete

Prestressing

Covercoat

Tank Exterior Coating

Tank Appurtenances

Tank Mixer

Tank Piping

Change Order #1

 2,284.40

 17,444.70

 12,875.85

 8,307.00

 6,645.60

 5,814.90

 8,307.00

 11,629.80

 6,022.60

 1,246.05

 830.70

 2,301.75

 1,661.40

 1,095.11

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 65,707.50

 45,688.00

 348,894.00

 257,517.00

 166,140.00

 132,912.00

 116,298.00

 166,140.00

 232,596.00

 120,452.00

 24,921.00

 16,614.00

 46,035.00

 33,228.00

 87,610.00

 45,688.00

 348,894.00

 257,517.00

 166,140.00

 132,912.00

 116,298.00

 166,140.00

 232,596.00

 120,452.00

 24,921.00

 16,614.00

 46,035.00

 33,228.00

 21,902.50

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 100.00

 100.00

 100.00

 100.00

 100.00

 100.00

 100.00

 100.00

 100.00

 100.00

 100.00

 100.00

 100.00

 25.00

 45,688.00

 348,894.00

 257,517.00

 166,140.00

 132,912.00

 116,298.00

 166,140.00

 232,596.00

 120,452.00

 24,921.00

 16,614.00

 46,035.00

 33,228.00

 21,902.50

 45,688.00

 348,894.00

 257,517.00

 166,140.00

 132,912.00

 116,298.00

 166,140.00

 232,596.00

 120,452.00

 24,921.00

 16,614.00

 46,035.00

 33,228.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 87,610.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 85,371.75

 1,095.11

 0.00

 65,707.50

 1,707,435.00

 87,610.00

 1,707,435.00

 21,902.50

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 0.00

 100.00

 25.00

 1,707,435.00

 21,902.50

 1,707,435.00

 0.00

 0.00

 87,610.00

 0.00

 0.00

4.5 MG Prestressed Open 
Top Tank Total: 

Change Order #1 Total: 

 3,436,510.00  96.12 34,450.55  0.00  165,156.88 3,268,687.00  133,372.45PROJECT TOTAL :  3,303,137.55 3,348,900.00  87,610.00  1,722.53

PROJECT NO : 16C39

DN Tanks, Inc.



 

 1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

AGREEMENT RELATING TO  

THE OLD STONE WATER TOWER 

 

 THIS AGREEMENT is made this _____ day of October, 2017, between the City of 

Kasson, a Minnesota municipal corporation, (hereinafter referred to as the "City"), and the 

Dodge County Historical Society, a Minnesota non-profit corporation, (hereinafter referred 

to as the "DCHS").   

 WHEREAS, on June 1, 1997, the above parties entered into an Agreement relating 

to the Old Stone Water Tower, attached hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibit #1 by 

reference.  The Old Stone Water Tower is located on City-owned property located at 2nd 

Street and 4th Avenue NW: 

  See legal description described on the attached Exhibit #2. 

 WHEREAS, the parties agree to terminate the 1997 Agreement pursuant to 

paragraph 10 of that Agreement, and neither party shall have any further duty to the other 

pursuant to the terms of that Agreement.  

 WHEREAS, in consideration of the termination of the Agreement, the parties 

hereby agree to the following: 

 1. The funds that the DCHS has earmarked for future upkeep of the Old Stone 

Water Tower in the approximate amount of $11,000.00 may be donated to the City and 

applied to costs related to the Old Stone Water Tower, in the City's discretion.   

 2. Artifacts of the Old Stone Water Tower will remain on loan to the DCHS 

until such time as the City of Kasson can provide for the curation of said artifacts. 

 3. The DCHS may, upon approval of the City of Kasson, provide interpretive 

programs for the Old Stone Water Tower.  The DCHS shall assume all risks associated 

with providing such programs. 

 4. The DCHS shall not make any improvements to or perform any landscaping 

on the Old Stone Water Tower property without the written consent of the City.  The City 

may, in its discretion, remove or relocate any improvements or landscaping from the Old 

Stone Water Tower property.  



 

 2 

 5. This Agreement relating to the Old Stone Water Tower incorporates the 

entire agreement between the parties and shall be governed by the laws of the State of 

Minnesota. 

 6. All notices required herein shall be in writing and delivered personally or 

mailed to the addresses shown below and if mailed, are effective as of the date of mailing; 

 

Kasson City Administrator   Dodge County Historical Society 

Kasson City Hall    P.O. Box 456  

401 5th Street SE   615 N. Main  

Kasson, MN 55944   Mantorville, MN 55955 

 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have duly executed this Agreement 

relating to the Old Stone Water Tower on the day and year first above written. 

 

      

     CITY OF KASSON 

    

     ______________________________________ 

     Chris McKern, Mayor 

 

     ______________________________________ 

     Theresa Coleman, City Administrator   

      

STATE OF MINNESOTA ) 

    )ss. 

COUNTY OF DODGE  ) 

 

 The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this _____ day of October, 

2017, by Chris McKern and Theresa Coleman, the Mayor and City Administrator of the 

City of Kasson, a municipal corporation under the laws of the State of Minnesota on behalf 

of the City. 

 

 

     ______________________________________ 

     Notary Public 

  



 

 3 

     DODGE COUNTY HISTORICAL SOCIETY 

 

 

     ______________________________________ 

     Don Westfall, Executive Director 

 

 

     ______________________________________ 

     Coy Borgstrom, President 

   

 

STATE OF MINNESOTA ) 

    )ss. 

COUNTY OF DODGE ) 

 

 The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this _____ day of October, 

2017, by Don Westfall and Coy Borgstrom, the Executive Director and President of the 

Dodge County Historical Society, a non-profit corporation under the laws of the State of 

Minnesota on behalf of the corporation. 

 

 

     ______________________________________ 

     Notary Public 

 

 

 

 



























 

Ordinance 71.25 

 

CITY OF KASSON ORDINANCE 71.25 TIMES OF OPERATION. Motorized golf carts not 

equipped with headlights and tail lights shall only be operated on designated roadways from 

sunrise to sunset. Motorized golf carts with operational, manufacturer installed or commercially 

available retrofitted headlights and tail lights shall be permitted to operate on designated road 

ways.  

 

This Ordinance shall be effective immediately upon its passage and publication. 

ADOPTED this 25th day of October, 2017, by the City Council of the City of  Kasson.  

 

      CITY OF KASSON 

 

 

By: _____________________________________ 

       Chris McKern, Mayor  

ATTEST: 

_______________________________ 

Linda Rappe, City Clerk 

 

Published this ---st Day of ------- 2017 

 

 

Motion of the foregoing ordinance made by Councilmember --, and duly seconded by 

Councilmember --. Those voting in favor of the ordinance: -----. Those against same: ---. 
 



CITY OF KASSON 

RESOLUTION #x-x 

 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SUBMITTAL OF A GRANT APPLICATION FOR 

THE LOCAL ROAD IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM (LRIP) FOR 16
TH

 STREET N.E. 

IMPROVEMENTS 

 

WHEREAS, the Commissioner of Transportation has given notice of grant opportunities 

from the Minnesota State Transportation Fund for Local Road Improvement Program 

(LRIP) to assist local agencies on transportation projects; and, 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Kasson considers 16th Street N.E. a route of regional 

significance; and, 

 

WHEREAS, the proposed 16th Street N.E. Improvement project includes reconstruction 

of 16th Street N.E. from 700-feet east of 16th Avenue N.E. to CSAH 15.  The proposed 

reconstruction will upgrade 16th Street N.E. from an aggregate roadway to a bituminous 

paved roadway; and, 

 

WHEREAS, the proposed project includes an acceleration lane on south bound CSAH 15 

due to limited sight distance; and, 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, The City Council hereby supports the pursuit 

of Local Road Improvement Program (LRIP) funding and authorizes staff to prepare and 

submit such application. 

 

Adopted by the Kasson City Council this 25
th

 day of October 2017. 

 

 

 

      _______________________________ 

      Mayor Chris McKern 

 

ATTEST:  

 

 

_______________________________ 

Linda Rappe, City Clerk 

 
 

 

The motion for the adoption of the foregoing resolution was made by Council Member ________ and duly 

seconded by Council Member _______.  Upon a vote being taken, the following members voted in favor 

thereof: ___________________________________________.  Those against same: ____ 

 



 

Local Road Improvement Program  1 

Local Road Improvement Program Solicitation Guide 

August 2017 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



http://www.dot.state.mn.us/stateaid/lrip.html 2 

Prepared  by   

The Minnesota Department of Transportation 

395 John Ireland Boulevard 

Saint Paul, Minnesota 55155-1899 

Phone: 651-296-3000  

Toll-Free: 1-800-657-3774  

TTY, Voice or ASCII: 1-800-627-3529 

To request this document in an alternative format  

Please call 651-366-4718 or 1-800-657-3774 (Greater Minnesota). You may also send an email to 

ADArequest.dot@state.mn.us. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

mailto:ADArequest.dot@state.mn.us


http://www.dot.state.mn.us/stateaid/lrip.html 3 

Contents 

Local Road Improvement Program Solicitation Guide .........................................................................................1 

Contents ..................................................................................................................................................................3 

Local Road Improvement Program Solicitation Overview ......................................................................................4 

Funding ...................................................................................................................................................................4 

Solicitation Schedule ...............................................................................................................................................5 

Project Selection .....................................................................................................................................................5 

Application Overview...............................................................................................................................................6 

Application Submittal............................................................................................................................................ 10 

Appendix A ........................................................................................................................................................... 11 

 

  



http://www.dot.state.mn.us/stateaid/lrip.html 4 

Local Road Improvement Program Solicitation Overview 

In 2017, the Minnesota Legislature appropriated bond funds to The Local Roads Improvement Program 
established in Minnesota Statute 174.52.  Approximately $25.3 million is available for a statewide solicitation to 
fund projects in the Routes of Regional Significance Account, the Rural Road Safety Account or Trunk Highway 
Account.   

The Trunk Highway Corridor Account provide funds to assist in paying the local share of trunk highway projects 
with local costs related to the trunk highway improvement.  For consideration under this account, a trunk 
highway project must be identified. 

The Routes of Regional Significance Account provides funds for the costs of constructing or reconstructing city 
streets, county highways, or town roads with statewide or regional significance.   

The Rural Road Safety Account funds capital improvement projects on County State Aid Highways (CSAH) that 
are intended primarily to reduce traffic crashes, deaths, injuries, and property damages. 

The Minnesota Department of Transportation State Aid for Local Transportation Office administers the Local 
Roads Improvement Program with guidance from the Local Road Improvement Program Advisory Committee. 
The process and criteria for prioritizing projects for the solicitation are established in the statute and 
recommended by the LRIP Advisory Committee.   

In an effort to streamline the review process and announce awards earlier for communities this solicitation, 
there will be two separate deadlines.  An earlier November 3rd deadline for the county and state aid city 
applicants and a later December 1st deadline for small cities and townships.     

Projects selected from this solicitation will be constructed and reimbursed with state bond funds.  For successful 
implementation and reimbursement of the awarded funds, applicants are required to follow the state aid 
project development process for bond projects.  These steps include plan approval by their respective District 
State Aid Engineer and execution of a grant agreement with the state. 

Funding 

There is no minimum amount set but the maximum amount that may be requested vary depending on the road 
authority. 

  

Road Authority Minimum Request Maximum Request 

County -- $1,000,000 

State Aid City (> 5,000) -- $1,000,000 

Non State Aid City (< 5,000) -- $750,000 

Township -- $750,000 

 

The LRIP funds may be requested for the full construction cost of a project, up the maximum amount, or be 
leveraged with other funding sources on a project.  

https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/?id=174.52
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/statutes/?id=174.52


http://www.dot.state.mn.us/stateaid/lrip.html 5 

Solicitation Schedule 

 
 

*Subject to change depending on the number of applications submitted and review time needed. 

Project Selection  

Project selection will consider geographical distribution and distribution among jurisdictions along with the 
following criteria:    

1) Eligibility.  The project must be a local road (street or highway) construction, reconstruction, or 
reconditioning project under one of the three accounts established in the LRIP.  

Note:  LRIP bond funds may not be used for stand-alone right-of-way acquisition, engineering, or 
enhancement projects (landscaping, trails, sidewalks, ADA improvements, etc.). 

2) Safety.  Address a transportation deficiency or improve safety on local roads. 

3) Regionally Significant.  Demonstrate the regional significance of the route by being classified as a minor 
collector or higher unless it meets one of the following criteria; a) identified in a regional plan as a farm-
market artery, b) part of a 10-ton route system, c) part of an economic development plan, d) serves as a 
regional tourist destination, e) provides capacity or congestion relief to a parallel trunk highway or 
county road, and f) is a connection to the IRC system, trunk highway, or a county road.   

4) Be supported by agency board or council and other local agencies impacted by the project. 

Note:  Cities that are not a State Aid city (populations less than 5,000) and townships must have County 
sponsor.  The sponsor must have the support of the County Board.  A city or township resolution in 
support of the project and a county board resolution for support and willingness to sponsor the project 
must be included in the application package.  The sponsor’s task could include but are not limited to: 
 Be the  fiscal agent on behalf of the community  

July 12, 2017 

•LRIP Advisory 
Committee 
Meeting 

August 1, 
2017 

•Open 
Solicitation 

November 3, 
2017 

•Applications 
due for 
Counties and 
State Aid 
Cities 

December 1, 
2017 

•Applications due 
for Non-State Aid 
Cities and 
Townships 

LRIP 
Advisory 

Committee 
Reconvenes 

March 2018 

•Annouce 
Awards* 



http://www.dot.state.mn.us/stateaid/lrip.html 6 

 Ensure the project meets milestones and dates 

 Assist local agency in execution of a grant agreement 

 Develop, review and approve the plan 

 Submit plan, engineers estimate, and proposal to the DSAE 

 Let the project 

 Submit pay requests 

 Communicate progress and updates with the DSAEs and State Aid Programs Engineer 

 Assist with project close out 

 
5) Consider availability of other funding sources. 

6) Be non-controversial.   

Note:  Projects should have minimum problems or issues that could delay the letting and construction 
such as right-of-way acquisition, railroad, and historical impacts. 
 

7) Expected useful life.  Have a minimum expected life of the project of 10 years. 

8) High Impact.  Provide letters of support from other local agencies or public/private parties impacted by 
the improvement.  For example, letters of support from area businesses regarding the impact and 
benefit of constructing a road to a 10-ton design standard.  

9) Projects must be approved for construction letting by June 2020.  Preference will be given to projects in 
2018 and 2019. 

Application Overview 

A copy of the application is attached in Appendix A for your reference.  Use the guide below to for assistance in 
filling out the application.  Please keep the descriptions clear and concise.   

A.  Applicant Information 

1.  Title.  Use the drop box to select the appropriate prefix for the applicant.  Options listed:  Mr., Ms., or 
Mrs. 

2.  First Name.  Provide the first name of the contact person at the agency applying for the funds.  This 
person should be the project manager or sponsor for the project. 

 3.  Last Name.  The last name of the person at the agency applying for the funds. 

4.  Phone Number.  The work phone number of the person at the agency applying for the funds. 

5.  E-mail.  The work e-mail address of the person at the agency applying for the funds. 

6.  Agency.  The name of the agency applying for the Local Road Improvement Program funds. 

7.  Agency Position.  The position title or job title of the applicant. 

8.  Street Address.  The number and street name of agency  

9.  Additional Address line.   

10.  City.  The city where the agency is located. 

 11.  State.  The State where the agency is located. 



http://www.dot.state.mn.us/stateaid/lrip.html 7 

12.  Zip Code.  The zip code where the agency is located. 

13.  County Sponsor (if applicable):  Check yes if the applicant is a sponsor for a township or for a city 
with a population of 5,000 or less. 

B.  Project Location 

1.  MnDOT District.  Select the MnDOT District that the project is within.   

2.  County.  The County that the project is located within. 

3.  City. Provide the name of the city if a portion or the entire project is within the city limits. 

4.  Township.  Provide the name of the township if a portion or the entire project is within the township 
borders. 

Note:  Cities that are not a State Aid city (populations less than 5,000) and townships must have a County 
sponsor.   

5.  Name of Road.  Route number or name of the road (County State Aid Highway 5, Main Street S, etc.) 

6.  Type of Road.  Select the type of street the project is on (County State Aid Highway, County Road, 
Municipal State Aid Street, Local Street, and Township Road) 

7.  Road Authority.  If the road authority is not the agency applying for the fund, identify the agency with 
jurisdiction of the road the project is on. 

8.  Road Authority Name.  If the road authority is not the applicant and agency applying, provide the 
name for the contact person from the road authority agency. 

9.  Project Termini -From.  Provide a short description of the beginning location of the project. 

10.  Project Termini -To.  Provide a short description of the ending location of the project. 

C.  Project Description 

1.  Type of Project.  Select the type of work on this project.  For consistency in use with State Aid 
Programs the definition of reconstruction and reconditioning are taken from the Local State-Aid Route 
Standards, Chapter 8820, for road projects.  

 Reconstruction – the replacement of an existing roadway on a similar alignment  

Reconditioning – includes resurfacing, replacement, or rehabilitation of the pavement structure 
to extend the life of the roadway and effectively address critical safety and operation needs 
through minor improvements to the existing facility. 

2.  Project Description.  Provide a detailed description of the proposed project.  Explain what will be 
removed, put back in or changed.  Including and referencing typical sections, layouts, or maps would be 
helpful to reviewers. 

i. For Trunk Highway Corridor projects, reference the trunk highway project number, route, 
and year that local funds are being requested for.  
  

http://www.dot.state.mn.us/maintenance/district.html


http://www.dot.state.mn.us/stateaid/lrip.html 8 

D.  Eligibility 

1. LRIP Account.  Use the dropdown box to select one of the three LRIP accounts your project is eligible 
for.  If the project is eligible for more than account, select the account that best explain why the project 
is being implemented.  Options listed are:   

 Trunk Highway Corridor 
Select this option if funds will be used for local costs that are directly or partially related to the 
trunk highway improvement.  Identify the MnDOT project in the project description. 

 Routes of Regional Significance 

 Rural Road Safety 

2. Routes of Regional Significance Criteria.  Check all criteria that apply to your project.  At least one 
must be identified to be considered a regionally significant route.   

3.  Economic Development.  Describe the project contribution to the local, regional or state economic 
development or redevelopment efforts.  Be specific and reference plans, letters of support, business 
impacts, community impacts, that this project would have in the region.   

E.  Project Readiness  

1.  Construction Year.  Use the drop-down box to select the construction year that the project is 
scheduled for construction.  Projects should be ready for construction in 2018, 2019, or 2020.   

2.  Historical/Archeological Impacts.  Indicate if the project will affect any historic properties.  Historic 
properties are properties that are eligible for or listed on the National Register of Historic Places:  
buildings, structures, objects, sites (including archeological), districts, and properties of traditional 
religious and cultural importance to an Indian tribe.  Use the dropdown box to select the statement that 
best describe the historical/archeological impacts on the project.  Choices listed are:   

 No.  There are no historical/archeological impacts 

 Yes.  There are historical/archeological impacts 

 Not known at this time 

3.  Railroad Impacts:  Indicate if your project has railroad crossings or is adjacent to railroad tracks which 
may require additional coordination and agreements.  Use the dropdown box to select the statement 
that best fit with the status of the railroad review on your project.  Choices listed are: 

 No RR crossings or RR tracks within 600’ 

 Yes.  Necessary RR permit(s)/agreement(s) obtained 

 Yes.  Will obtain RR permit(s)/agreement(s) as needed 

4.  Project Status.  Indicate the status of the design work on the project.  Design includes any site 
surveying or study, developing plan sheets, specifications, and engineering estimates.  Use the 
dropdown box to select the appropriate statement that best reflect the status of the design work on the 
project.  Choices listed are: 

 Design work has not started  
Select this option if no site survey has been done, project not yet planned/programmed in a CIP 
or approved by the local jurisdiction. 

 Design in progress 
Select this option if site survey has been done, project is approved by local jurisdiction to 
proceed and plans are being developed. 



http://www.dot.state.mn.us/stateaid/lrip.html 9 

 Design completed (plan completed) 
Select this option if your project is approved by the local jurisdiction and the plan is approved by 
the responsible engineer.  The plan is ready to be reviewed and approved by the state. 

5.  Right-of-Way.  Indicate the status of the Right-of-Way (R/W) on this project.  Use the dropdown box 
to select the statement that best reflect the Right-of-Way status.   

 No R/W is needed or all work is within owner R/W 

 Additional R/W is needed and is not yet acquired 

 R/W needed has been acquired and documented 

F.  Safety 

1.  County Safety Plan.  Many counties have completed county safety plans in which priority safety 

projects were identified through a data driven process.  These projects on rural county roads may be 

eligible under the Rural Safety Account or Routes of Regional Significance Account.  For this question, 

indicate if the project or components of the project is identified in a county safety plan.  Use the 

dropdown box to select yes, no, or not applicable.   

2.  Minnesota Strategic Highway Safety Plan.  This is an effort to align local safety projects with safety 

priorities identified in the Minnesota Strategic Highway Safety Plan.  The plan was completed with a 

thorough analysis of statewide crash data and trends affecting transporting with various stakeholders.  It 

identified seven primary focus areas to help establish safety priorities.  Three of the seven focus areas, 

lane departure, intersections, and speed include engineering strategies for partners to consider when 

championing safety projects.  Use the dropdown box to select a focus area that your project or safety 

components of your project align with.  The three choices listed are: 

 Intersections 
Select if your projects makes improvement to an intersection for approaches to an intersection.  
Sample engineering strategies from this focus area include:  improve visibility of signs/signals, 
pedestrian countdown timers, clear sight triangle on stop or yield controlled approaches, 
reduced conflict intersections, or roundabouts.  See the full list of strategies from plans and 
partners in the Minnesota Strategic Highway Safety Plan.   
 

 Lane departures (run-of-road, head-on, sideswipes) 
Select this choice if your project will make improvements to address lane departure crashes or 
minimize damage associated with these crashes.  Sample strategies from focus area include: 
curve speed warning systems, shoulder/centerline rumble strips, improve horizontal curves, 
guardrails, or remove/relocate objects in the hazardous locations.  See the full list from plans 
and partners in the Minnesota Strategic Highway Safety Plan.   
 

 Speeding (over posted speed, too fast for conditions) 
Select this choice if your project or components of your projects will look to address speeding.  
Sample engineering strategies from this focus area includes:  dynamic speed display signs, 
automated speed enforcement, or traffic calming measures.  See the full list from plans and 
partners in the Minnesota Strategic Highway Safety Plan.   
 

http://www.dot.state.mn.us/trafficeng/safety/shsp/index.html
http://www.dot.state.mn.us/trafficeng/safety/shsp/index.html
http://www.dot.state.mn.us/trafficeng/safety/shsp/index.html
http://www.dot.state.mn.us/trafficeng/safety/shsp/index.html


http://www.dot.state.mn.us/stateaid/lrip.html 10 

3.  Transportation Deficiency.  Describe the issues or problems on your local road that you are 

attempting to address.  Transportation deficiency could include substandard roadway structure, 

conditions related to certain types of crashes, capacity, and other conditions that negatively impact the 

public. Be specific on how the problem or issues were identified and what harm it presents to the 

traveling public.  Answer this question even if your project is identified in a county safety plan or the 

Minnesota Strategic Highway Safety Plan.   

4.  Improvement.  Describe how the project address the transportation deficiencies, improves safety, 

reduce traffic fatalities, injuries and/or property damage.  Be specific as possible in explaining why the 

project and safety strategy chosen is the most effective and provides the most benefit.  Answer this 

question even if your project is identified in a county safety plan or the Minnesota Strategic Highway 

Safety Plan.  

Multimodal/Complete Street 

1.  Multimodal Improvements.  Depending on where and how local roads are improved both vehicle 

traffic and non-motorized traffic may benefit.  Identify other users of the roadway and describe non-

motorized improvements included on the project.   

Cost Section:  

Provide source of funding, amount from each source, and the total estimated cost for the project.  LRIP 
finds will be capped at $750,000 for non-state aid cities and townships and $1,000,000 for counties and 
state aid cities.  Any projects less than the capped amount is not required to provide a match. 

Application Submittal 

Your agency may submit more than one project for funding support.  Complete an application form for each 
project and attach the following documents: 

  At least one project location map with routes and project termini labeled 

  Engineer’s Estimate with an itemized breakdown 

  Project schedule 

  Local agency resolution 

  Sponsor agency resolution (if applicable) 

  Letters of concurrence or support  

The application form is available for download on the State Aid Local Road Improvement Program website, 
http://www.dot.state.mn.us/stateaid/lrip.html.  To get started download the 2017 application form and save it 
on a local drive or server.   

When you are ready to submit the application, save the application form with LRIP, agency and road in the name 

of the document; e.g. LRIP_RamseyCounty_CSAH30.docx.   

http://www.dot.state.mn.us/stateaid/lrip.html


http://www.dot.state.mn.us/stateaid/lrip.html 11 

The application and attachments are due November 3, 2017 for county and state aid city applicants and 

December 1, 2017 for township and non-state aid city applicants.  Applications and attachments should be 

submitted electronically to saltirhelp.dot@state.mn.us.   

More information on the program is available on the Local Road Improvement Program website, 
http://www.dot.state.mn.us/stateaid/lrip.html.  If you have questions regarding this solicitation, contact Patti 
Loken at 651-366-3803 or Patti.Loken@state.mn.us. 

 

Appendix A 

A.  Applicant Information 

1.  Title:  

Please Select 

2.  First Name:  Click here to enter 

text 

3.  Last Name:  Click here to enter text 

4.  Phone Number:  Click here to enter number 5.  E-mail:  Click here to enter text  

6.  Agency:  Click here to enter text 7.  Agency Position:  Click here to enter text 

8.  Street Address:  Click here to enter text 

9.  Additional Address Line:  Click here to enter text 

10.  City:  Click here to enter text 11.  State:  MN 12.  Zip Code:  Click here to 

enter number 

13.  Is the applicant a sponsor on this project? Please Select 

 

B.  Project Location 

1.  MnDOT District:  Please Select 2.  County:  Click here to enter text 

3.  City:  Click here to enter text 4.  Township:  Click here to enter text 

5.  Name of Road:  Click here to enter text 6.  Type of Road:  Please Select 

7.  Road Authority*:  Please Select 8.  Road Authority Name*:  Click here to enter 

text 

9.  Project Termini:  From Click here to enter text 10.  To:  Click here to enter text 

*Complete if road authority is not the applicant. 

 

C. Project Description 

1.  Select type of project. Please Select 

2.  Provide a detailed description of the proposed project (2,000 character limit). 

mailto:saltirhelp.dot@state.mn.us
http://www.dot.state.mn.us/stateaid/lrip.html
mailto:Patti.Loken@state.mn.us


http://www.dot.state.mn.us/stateaid/lrip.html 12 

C. Project Description 

Click here to enter text 

 

D.  Eligibility 

1.  Select the LRIP Account your project is eligible under. 

Please Select 

2.  Does your project meet one or more of the Routes of Regional Significance Criteria (select all that apply)? 

 Farm to Market route 

 Part of an economic development plan 

 Provides capacity or congestion relief to a parallel 

 trunk highway system or county road 

 Part of a 10-ton route network 

 Connect to regional tourist destination 

 Is a connection to the IRC system, trunk highway 

 or a county road 

3.  Describe the project contribution to the local, regional or state economic development or redevelopment 

efforts (1,500 character limit). 

Click here to enter text 

 

E.  Project Readiness 

1.  Construction Year:  Please Select   

2.  Does the project have any historical/archeological impacts?  Please Select 

3.  Are there railroad impacts (railroad crossings or railroad tracks within 600’ of the project)?    

Please Select 

4.  What is the status of the engineering and design work on the project?  

Please Select 

5.  What is the Right-of-Way (R/W) status of the project? 

Please Select 

 

F.  Safety 

1.  Is this project or components of this project identified in a County Safety Plan? Please Select 

2.  If applicable, select the appropriate focus area your project/safety strategy align with in the Minnesota 

Strategic Highway Safety Plan.   

Please Select 

3.  Identify the transportation deficiency, type of crash, or safety hazard this project is trying to address (1,000 

http://www.dot.state.mn.us/trafficeng/safety/shsp/index.html
http://www.dot.state.mn.us/trafficeng/safety/shsp/index.html


http://www.dot.state.mn.us/stateaid/lrip.html 13 

F.  Safety 

character limit).  Complete even if project is in a county safety plan or a strategy in the Minnesota Strategic 

Highway Safety Plan. 

Click here to enter text 

4.  Describe how this project improves safety, reduce traffic crashes, fatalities, injuries, and property damages 

(1,000 character limit).  Complete even if project is in a county safety plan or a strategy in the Minnesota 

Strategic Highway Safety Plan. 

Click here to enter text 

 

G.  Multimodal/Complete Street 

Identify infrastructure improvements for non-motorized users on this project (1,500 character limit). 

Click here to enter text 

 

H.  Estimated Project Cost 

Source of Funding 

1.  LRIP Request:  750,000     

2.  Federal Funds:  0 

3.  State Aid Funds:  0 

4.  Local/Other Funds:  0 

5.  Total Project Cost:  750,000 

 

I.  Attachments 

  At least one project location map with routes labeled 

  Engineer’s Estimate with an itemized breakdown 

  Project schedule 

  Local agency resolution 

  Sponsor agency resolution (if applicable) 

  Letters of concurrence or support 

 






































































































	A. Agenda for 10-25-17
	A.2.a Minutes from 10.11.17
	A.2.c.1 KPL 2017 July Minutes
	A.2.c.2 KPL 2017 August Minutes
	A.2.c.3 KPL 2017 September Minutes
	A.2.e Pay Request 10 DN Tanks
	F.1 Water Tower Agreement - revised revision
	F.2 2018 Fee Schedule
	F.3 71.25 Golf Cart Time of Operation
	J.1.a 10.X-17 RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SUBMITTAL OF A GRANT APPLICATION FOR THE LOCAL ROAD IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM (LRIP) FOR 16TH STREET N E  IMPROVEMENTS
	J.1.b 2017-lrip-solicitation-guide-1
	M.1 Department Head Meeting Notes
	M.2 3rd Quarter Income Statements
	M.3 Cash and Investment Summaries
	M.4 Natural Gas Pipeline

